City of St. Louis

FAQs #3 — 2016 CDBG Request For Proposals

Questions & Answers Received as of July 24, 2015
Posted on July 27, 2015
General

1. Should applicants list the date of their most recent IRS tax determination letter or the year the
applicant was first issued a tax letter?

Applicants should list the date of their most recently issued tax determination letter, which should also
be attached to the application.

2. The SAM.gov registration date...does it refer to the date the organization most recently
renewed or registered? Or, is it the expiration date?

You should include the date the organization most recently renewed or registered. Please note that
your registration must be active in SAM.gov at the time the proposal is submitted.

3. What skill sets/capacity is CDA looking for in organizations applying for XYZ activities?
CDA expects an applicant to independently demonstrate in its proposal the capacity to effectively
implement an activity. Unfortunately, we will not be able to provide a specific list for each eligible
activity.

Eligibility

4. Isthere a list of documents that are acceptable to demonstrate 51% low/moderate income
clientele?

Attached to this FAQ please find a sample intake form that includes acceptable documentation.

5. We plan to apply for funds to develop an early childhood education center. Would this be
area benefit or limited clientele?

When proposing to develop an early childhood education center under the public facilities category of
eligible activities, programs must be designed to serve a predominantly low- and moderate-income area.
Due to the nature of the program, organizations must document, on an annual basis for five years, that
51% of their clients are low- or moderate-income.



Public Improvements

6. What types of property ownership are eligible for public improvement and public facility
activities?

Public improvements and facilities must occur on property that is in public ownership. This includes
properties owned by nonprofit entities, but only if they are made available to the general public during
all normal hours of operation.

7. For publicimprovement projects, can CDBG funds be set aside for future maintenance of the
improvements?

No. Any future maintenance costs would be the responsibility of the applicant.
8. Will CDA award funds to a nonprofit to manage a public improvement project?

CDA will not award funds to a nonprofit to just manage a public improvement project. An organization
applying for a public improvements activity must identify a source of funding for the physical
improvements (organizations must either be applying for CDBG funds for the improvements or identify
in its proposal an EXISTING/SECURED source of funding for the project). In addition, the applicant must
be a clearly defined partner in the project with contractual responsibilities in reference to the physical
improvements.

When an organization has secured a source of funding or is requesting CDBG funds for the physical
improvements, it may request an “Activity Delivery Cost” (ADC) as a part of its budget. ADCs are those
allowable costs incurred for implementing and carrying out eligible CDBG activities (e.g. public
improvements). Please note that (1) proposed ADCs must be reasonable; (2) if proposed public
improvements are not completed, CDA will require that all previously reimbursed ADCs be repaid by the
organization; and (3) all applicable CDBG compliance requirements associated with public improvement
projects must be followed (e.g. Davis Bacon and Section 3).

9. Will CDA award CDBG funds to a nonprofit to install XYZ even if the nonprofit is not the
company to install XYZ?

The application’s budget allows for the provision of vendors and subcontractors.

10. If an organization plans to apply for a public improvement activity, is there a requirement
that the organization subcontract with City Departments?

Organizations proposing activities that will occur on City owned land and/or in the public right of way,
should contact all applicable City Departments in advance of proposal submission to address any
parameters. In addition, all applicants must demonstrate reasonableness and adhere to procurement
guidelines, if awarded CDBG funds.

11. Regarding the following statement in the Consolidated Plan: “Improvements in target
corridors should, where applicable, be matched 50 percent by developers of fronting



properties”, would you please specify what is included in the definition of "developer"? Is this
only pertaining to developers of new construction, or to a broader definition of developer?

This refers to developer in a broader sense and would also include but not be limited to the developers
of businesses and the redevelopment of properties (e.g. rehabilitation).

12. Regarding the $500,000 set aside for the commercial corridors, since these activities can be
done by various City departments, why is this particular activity open to non-city entities?

Please see Question No. 10. City departments are eligible to apply for these funds. In addition, non-
profits may apply or partner with City departments to apply.

13. Is there a cap on the amount that can be proposed for one targeted commercial corridor out
of the total $500,000 set aside?

No, and CDA may choose to award more than $500,000 for eligible public improvement projects in the
targeted commercial corridors.

EGrAMS

14. On EGrAMS under the Budget Summary Section (Proposed Budget tab), there is a narrative
section for each budget line item. Are these narratives required?

No.



Community Development Block Grant
SAMPLE Statistical Information and Income Self-Certification Form

The program for which you are applying for is partially or wholly funded by the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Community
Development Block Program. As such, participants must disclose statistical information in order to participate. The information on this application is
necessary for federal reporting purposes. Please printand answer all questions completely.

First Name: Last Name: Date:

Address (residence): City: Zip Code:
Telephone Number ( ) E-mail Address

Date of Birth Age Gender: 0 Male o Female Did you participate in the program last year? o YES o NO

Ethnicity (must check one):
O Hispanic o0 Non-Hispanic

Race (must check one):

o White o Nat. Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander o Amer. Ind./Alaskan Nat. & Black
o Black/African American o Am. Indian/Alaskan Nat & White O Other Multi-Racial

0 Asian O Asian & White

o American Indian/Alaskan Native o Black/African American & White

FAMILY INCOME:

PLEASE NOTE: Income includes wages, salaries, tips; self-employment or business income; unemployment & disability income; retirement &
insurance income; publicassistance; interest and dividend income; alimony; child support; gift income; and armed forces income for all family members 18
years of age and older. Each family member over the age of 18 with income will be required to submit a Source of Income Documentation Form (and the
related attachments).

FAMILY INCOME TABLE (BELOW):

1. FIRST circle the number of persons in your family. Family Size includes children (0-17 years old) and adults (18+years old).

2. THEN go across and circle your family annual Income category. Family Income must include income for all adults in family.
Family Size Extremely Low Income Very Low Income Low Income 81% and
30% to 0% 50% - 31% 80% - 51% Above

1Person

2 Persons

3 Persons To Be Filled in Annually By Organizations Based on HUD Published Limits.
4 Persons

5 Persons

6 Persons

7 Persons

8 or More

Female Head of Household: o YES ©NO
CERTIFICATION: (Please read before signing)

This organization is supported with Federal funding. According to Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code, it is a felony for any person to knowingly and
willingly make false or fraudulent statement to any department of the United States Government. By signing this Document, | certify under penalty of perjury,
that all the information on this application is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | acknowledge that such information is subject to
verification. | also acknowledge that my failure to provide necessary documents within a reasonable period of time or falsification of this information
shall be grounds for my termination from the program. | authorize the release of said information to the City of St. Louis and state and federal agencies.

Print Name (applicant) Signature Date

Print Name (parent/guardian if applicant is a minor) Signature Date



Community Development Block Grant
SAMPLE Source of Income Documentation Form

Participants in this program must disclose family income and provide documentation. The information on this application is
necessary for federal reporting purposes.

PLEASE NOTE: Applicants must complete one form for each family member 18 years of age and older and submit the
documentation listed.

Documentation
Source of Income Yes/No If yes, please submit the most current documentation available for following:
Copies of the three (3) most current paychecks/paystubs; or
Salary, Wages, Tips E Leos Written verification of employment from employer including
salary/wage information and number of hours worked each week and
the last filed Federal Income Tax Returns.
O Yes .
Self-employed Profits Account records; or
o No Most current quarterly income tax return
O Yes
UnemploymentInsurance
o No Copy of award/benefit letter; or
SSI/SSDI - Supplemental Copy of most recent check; or
Security  Income/Disabilit
Aid ¥ / ¥ O Yes Three most recent bank statements showing deposits of
o No award/benefit check
. O Yes
Pension
o No
Cash Aid for Families with ves Award letter stating the amount of benefit; or
Dependent Children - No Copy of most recent check; or
Written statement from Caseworker stating the benefit amount
Alimon o Yes
v o No Copy of weekly or monthly check; or
Court decree establishing payments; or
Child Support o Yes s .
PP o No Affidavit of child support
O Yes i i .
Interest & Dividend Income Bank statement showing last 12 months of interest; or
o No Investment statements indicating the amount of dividends earned
o Yes Recent rent check; or
Rental Property Income
o No Copy of rental agreement signed by current tenant
Please Describe:
Yes
Other Sources of Income -
o No

Total Income From Sources Above: $

Certification: (Please read before signing)

This organization is supported with Federal funding. According to Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code, it is a felony for any person to
knowingly and willingly make false or fraudulent statement to any department of the United States Government. By signing this Document,
| certify under penalty of perjury, that all the information on this application is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and |
acknowledge that such information is subject to verification. | also acknowledge that my failure to provide necessary documents within a
reasonable period of time or falsification of this information shall be grounds for my termination from the program, and that | may be
subject to prosecution under the law | authorize the release of said information to the City of St. Louis and state and federal agencies.

Print Name Signature Date
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